
 

 

 
 
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Subject: Cabinet Report - 5/9/2023 
 
We write with regard to your recent enquiry for information held by the Council under the 
provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
 
Request  
 
 
Preventative Evictions Acquisitions and Street Property Acquisitions Scheme, 
Cabinet Report, 5/9/2023 
 
With respect to the above report, at any stage, of the initiation, development, or at any public 
meetings : 
 
1) Did any relevant Elected Member., i.e : 
a) The Mayor 
b) Cllr Shaban Mohammed 
c) Cllr Zulfiqar Ali 
 
Declare any Disclosable Interest of any sort ? 
 
 
 
 
Response  
 
 
No. 
 
 
 
 
Please quote the FOI reference number above in any future communications. 
 
 

  
  

 
 
 
 

Information Rights Team  
Newham Dockside  

1000 Dockside Road  
                                                  London  

E16 2QU 
   Email: InformationRightsTeam@newham.gov.uk 

 
                   FOI Reference:            26688523 

  
Date: 19th October 2023 
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If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an 
internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date 
of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be submitted to the contact 
details given above.  
 
If you are still dissatisfied with the Council’s response after the internal review you have a 
right of appeal to the Information Commissioner at:  www.ico.org.uk 
 
If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact a member of our team 
at InformationRightsTeam@newham.gov.uk 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Information Rights Team 
Newham Council 
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